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Window System Replacement, Danbury Superior Courthouse
146 White Street, Danbury CT

Bl - JD - 341
Orig_;inal Bid Due Date / Time: 8/6/14 1:00 PM
New Bid Due Date / Time: 8/13/14 1:00 PM

Previous Addendums: Add. No. 1, Dated July 24, 2014 & Add. No. 2, Dated August 1, 2014

TO: Prospective Bid Proposers: ,
This Addendum forms part of the “Contract Documents” and modifies or clarifies the original “Contract
Documents” for this Project dated March 31, 2014. Prospective Bid Proposers shall acknowledge receipt of the
total number the Addenda issued for this Project on the space provided on Section 00 41 00 Bid Proposal Form.
Failure to do may subject Bid Proposers to disqualification.

The following clarifications are applicable to drawings and specifications for the project referenced above.

Item 1

QUESTION: Drawing A-201, elevation 2 does not indicate glass type. Please confirm.
ANSWER: All glass on elevation 2/A-201 to be Glass Type A

ltem 2

QUESTION: Spec section 12 24 13, pg2, para. 2, 2.1 “provide at all exterior curtain wall windows throughout building.”
Please confirm that the statement “ALL. EXTERIOR LOCATIONS” is meant to mean all glass types B and B1? Or provide
actual locations on the elevation drawings.

ANSWER: Window shades to be located at all windows Type B only, not at Type A or Type B1.

tem 3

QUESTION: Since the replacement window treatments will be interrupted by the Horizontal CW member behind the
radiators and the radiators themselves, please indicate how the new window treatments are to be installed?
ANSWER: refer to answer in ltem 2 and install new window treatments within the curtain wall frames. No window
treatment below the mullion at the radiators.

Item 4

QUESTION: The indicated scale of ¥4"=1 ft on details A&B/A-400 and C, D&E/A-401 do not match the given dimensions.
Please clarify.
ANSWER: Scale for details A&B/A-400 and C, D&E/A-401 is to be noted as 3/8"=1’-0".

[tem 5

Vents at soffit to be Air Vent Inc, Continuous Soffit Vent.
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All questions must be in writing (not phone or e-mail) and must be forwarded to the consulting Architect/Engineer Mark
Welch, AlA, LEED AP, OakPark Architect, LLC, fax number (860)232-6121 with copies sent to the CT DCS Project Manager

Peter B. McClure, P.E., fax number (860)713-7261.
End of Addendum 3

/7////@@% /(l/l(/f¢~

Mellan e Walton, Associate Fiscal Administrative Officer

Department of Administrative Services
On Behalf of the Division of Construction Services
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